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SUBJECT: TRANWO TECHNOLOGY  CORP. FCCID: O6LGIGAAIR-40T 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
There were several communications with the applicant for this EUT, the major ones 
follow;  

1. The Frequency range of the EUT is 2411-2473MHz 
2. The radiated emissions were tested to the 10th harmonic, supplemental test 

data is enclosed. 
3. We had some difficulty getting an operational description.  

 
 
 
       
Sincerely, 
         
 
Sid Sanders 
 


